
Page 1 of 2 

City of Portage Common Council Meeting 
Council Chambers of City Municipal Building 

115 West Pleasant Street, Portage WI 
Annual Business Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

April 15, 2014 
Agenda 

 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 
5. Minutes of Previous Meeting 

 
6. Reports of Sub-Committees, Boards, and Commissions 

A. Airport Commission, April 10, 2014 
 
7. Committee Reports 

A. Finance/Administration Committee, April 10, 2014 
 

8. Resolutions 
A. Resolution 14-019 Relative to Kenneth A. Ebneter 
B. Resolution 14-020 Relative to Jeff Garetson 
C. Resolution 14-021 Relative to Frank Miller 
D. Resolution 14-022 Relative to Carolyn Hamre 
 

9. Resignation 
Park and Recreation Board – Michael Lindner 
 

10. Approve the minutes of the above meeting as recorded by City   
Clerk 

 
11. Motion to adjourn Sine Die 
 
 

New Council 
 
1. Install newly elected officials – Clerk administers oath to new officials 
  
2. Roll Call of New Council 
 
3. Standing Rules of the Council  

A. Resolution No. 14-023 relative to City Council Operation 
 



Page 2 of 2 

4. Election by the Council of President of the Council, one year term to April   
2015, Dodd now in (This election can be by secret ballot and Mayor 
appoints tellers.) 

 
5. Standing Committees of the Council – appointed by Mayor 
 
6. Elections by the Council 
 A. Council Member to Plan Commission 
  Oszman now in (2/3 vote needed) 
 B. City Attorney 
 
7. Appointments by Mayor – confirmed by Council vote 
 A. Airport Commission 
 B. Board of Zoning Appeals 

C. Cable TV Commission 
 D. Columbia County Economic Development Corporation Board 
 E. Community Development Authority 

F. Community Development Block Grant Committee 
 G. Economic Development Loan Fund Committee 
 H. EMS Advisory Board 
 I. Emergency Planning Committee 

J. Historic Preservation Commission 
K.  Library Board 

 L. Park and Recreation Board 
M. Plan Commission 
N. Police and Fire Commission 
O. Steering Committee for Veterans Memorial Field 
P. Tourism Promotion Commission  
Q. Board of Review 
 

8. Comments from the Mayor 
A. Flags 
B. Earth Day 
C. The year ahead 

 
9. Adjournment 
 



Page 1 of 2 

Common Council Public Hearing 
City of Portage 

 
 
Council Chambers                                                            April 10, 2014 
City Municipal Building           6:55 p.m. 
 
  
Consider rezoning tax parcels 2490, 2492 and 2512.29 located east of Airport 
Road and north of Latton Lane and West Slifer Street, City of Portage, Columbia 
County, Wisconsin 
 
Mayor Tierney called the Public Hearing to order at 6:55 p.m. 
 
Present:  Ald.  Dodd, Ebneter, Garetson, Hamre, Havlovic, Klapper, Maass, 
Miller, Oszman 
 
Also Present:  Mayor Tierney, City Clerk Moe, City Administrator Murphy, City 
Attorney Spankowski, Directory of Business Development and Planning Sobiek, 
Fire Chief Simonson, Manager of Parks and Recreation Kremer, Police Chief 
Manthey 
 
Media Present: Craig Sauer from Portage Daily Register, Bill Welsh from Cable 
TV 
 
 
Clerk Moe read the Notice of Public Hearing, stated it had been published 
according to law, and an Affidavit of Mailing is on file. 
 
Tom Wood from Harris and Associates, consultants for the project, gave an 
overview of the proposed project, which is a 132 unit privately-owned 
development.  Mr. Wood indicated his support of the project. 
 
Mayor Tierney asked if anyone present wished to speak for or against the 
rezoning. 
 
Chris Slater, President of Premier Development explained that his company has 
development 7500 apartment units throughout the Midwest.  The units will be 
approximately 1100 square feet with private entrances.  The company has had 
success pre-leasing units and looks forward to this project. 
 
Ald. Hamre vacated her chair to address the council as a member of the public.  
Carolyn Hamre, 329 West Emmett Street was concerned with the current number 
of non-owner occupied units in that area and questioned whether this project 
would be beneficial to the city. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

Helen Becker, property manager for 601 West Slifer Street was concerned with 
flooding issues; and was neither in support or opposed to the request at this time. 
 
Greg Potter, 505 West Slifer Street questioned if the city would be best served 
with this project.  It is the last wooded area in Portage.  He was not against 
progress; but wished the city to more aggressively pursue single family homes.  
He was against the project and stated his wife was as well. 
 
Mayor Tierney asked two more times if anyone present wished to speak for or 
against the rezoning.   
 
No one else present wished to speak for or against the rezoning, so Mayor 
Tierney declared the Public Hearing closed at 7:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC 
City Clerk 



Page 1 of 4 

Common Council Proceedings 
City of Portage 

 
Regular Meeting 
Council Chambers                                                            April 10, 2014 
City Municipal Building           7:00 p.m. 

 
 
1. Call to Order 

Mayor Tierney called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 

Present:  Ald. Dodd, Ebneter, Garetson, Hamre, Havlovic, Klapper, 
Maass, Miller, Oszman 
 
Also Present:  Mayor Tierney, City Clerk Moe, City Administrator Murphy, 
City Attorney Spankowski, Fire Chief Simonson, Manager of Parks and 
Recreation Kremer, Police Chief Manthey 
 
Media Present: Craig Sauer from Portage Daily Register, Bill Welsh from 
Cable TV 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 No changes. 
 
5. Minutes of Previous Meeting 

The email address appearing in the third paragraph of item 7 was deleted.  
Motion by Klapper, second by Oszman to approve the minutes of the 
March 27, 2014 Common Council meeting as corrected.  Motion carried 
unanimously on call of roll with Maass abstaining. 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
Reports of Sub-Committees, Boards, and Commissions 
Library Board meeting of March 11, 2014 
Business Improvement District Board of Directors meeting of March 25,  
  2014 
Tourism Promotion Committee meeting of April 1, 2014 
AdHoc Canal Committee meeting of March 25, 2014 
 
Motion by Dodd, second by Maass to accept the reports.  Motion  
carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 
License Applications 
Operator application for Sandra M. Schmerling.  
 
Motion by Dodd, second by Oszman to approve the license application as 
presented.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 



Page 2 of 4 

 
7. Committee Reports 

Legislative and Regulatory Committee meetings of March 27, 2014 and 
April 2, 2014 
 
Municipal Services and Utilities Committee meeting of April 3, 2014 
Motion by Garetson, second by Miller to deny the request for a sewer 
credit for 302 E. Winnebago Street for January 2014.  Motion carried 
unanimously on call of roll. 
 
Finance/Administration Committee meeting of March 10, 2014 
Motion by Dodd, second by Maass to approve claims in the amount of 
$6,762,176.74.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 

8. Old Business 
Possible reconsideration of Resolution No. 14-014 relative to Proposing to  
Discontinue that Portion of Old Highway 33 Lying North of State Highway  
33 and that Portion of Bronson Avenue Lying North of State Highway 33 in 
 the City of Portage, Columbia County, Wisconsin, Pursuant to Wis. Stat.  
§66.1003 
 
Mayor Tierney recognized Dave Bartelt, the petitioner for the  
discontinuance.  Mr. Bartelt, 1701 East State Highway 33, explained his  
reasons for requesting the discontinuance. Because there is stop sign on  
the road, people think it’s a public right of way and in turn use his property 

 to park their vehicles and fish on the river.  They also use his lawn  
furniture.  By having the road discontinued, he could stop people from  
using his property.  Mr. Bartelt has been working the past four years to get  
this issue resolved, spending a considerable amount of money.  The  
property no longer belongs to the state; half belongs to him and half to the  
Colonial Dames.  The Dames have waived their right to the road.  Mr.  
Bartelt will maintain the road as he has in the past.  
 
Motion by Klapper, second by Garetson to reconsider Resolution No. 14- 
014 relative to Proposing to Discontinue that Portion of Old Highway 33  
Lying North of State Highway 33 and that Portion of Bronson Avenue  
Lying North of State Highway 33 in the City of Portage, Columbia County,  
Wisconsin, Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §66.1003.  Motion carried unanimously  
on call of roll.  Resolution No. 1014 relative to Proposing to Discontinue 

 that Portion of Old Highway 33 Lying North of State Highway 33 and that  
Portion of Bronson Avenue Lying North of State Highway 33 in the City of  
Portage, Columbia County, Wisconsin, Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §66.1003  
was read and adopted unanimously on motion by Oszman, second by  
Dodd and call of roll. 
 
Discussion and possible recommendation on proposal to include 
skateboard park improvements to capital projects budget for 2015 – 2016 
Ald. Miller explained that he is proposing to include $240,000.00 in the  
long term borrowing plan for capital expenditures so the skate park can be  



Page 3 of 4 

bid out in 2015 with construction in 2016.  The skate park would be the  
first priority, but a portion of those funds would be for completion of the  
projects at Goodyear Park, including rainwater ponds, concession stand,  
parking.  Ald. Dodd stated that he does not support the proposal at this  
time, even though it would be a great addition, because of the numerous  
other infrastructure needs.  Motion by Miller second by Oszman to include  
$240,000.00 in the long term borrowing plan for capital expenditures so  
the skate park can be bid out in 2015 with construction scheduled for  
2016.  The monies are to be used toward the completion of projects in  
Goodyear Park, with the skate park being the first priority.  The skate park  
will be bid out under the city’s normal process.  In response to the  
question, was this legal to commit a future council to the borrowing; City  
Attorney Spankowski explained that it would not be binding if approved.   
The funding would have to be approved during the normal budget  
process.  Motion carried 7 to 2 with Dodd and Maass voting no. 
 

9. New Business  
Ordinances 
Ordinance No. 14-010 relative to Zoning Tax Parcels 2490, 2492 and  
2512.29 located east of Airport Road and north of Latton Lane and West  
Slifer Street, City of Portage, Columbia County, Wisconsin received its first  
and second readings. 
 
Ordinance No. 14-011 relative to Licenses received its first and second  
readings.  Sec. 14-59 (6) will be revised to include plastic bottles. 
 
Ordinance No. 14-012 relative to Public Safety and Peace.  Motion by  
Hamre, second by Oszman to suspend the rules and have Ordinance No.  
14-012 relative to Public Safety and Peace read by title only.  Motion  
carried 6 to 3 on call of roll with Klapper, Maass and Miller voting no.   
Ordinance No. 14-012 relative to Public Safety and Peace received its first  
and second readings by title only.  City Administrator Murphy explained  
the proposed changes.  Motion by Maass, second by Garetson to amend  
the time in Sec. 46-37(b)(5) from 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.  Motion carried 7  
to 2 on call of roll with Hamre and Oszman voting no. 
 
Resolutions 
Resolution No. 14-018 relative to Permitted Areas for Bow Hunting and 
Fishing was read.   Motion by Oszman, second by Miller to adopt 
Resolution No. 14-018 relative to Permitted Areas for Bow Hunting and 
Fishing.  There was discussion regarding the areas proposed for bow 
fishing; safety concerns; enforcement.  Motion failed 5 to 4 on call of roll 
with Dodd, Garetson, Havlovic, Klapper and Maass voting no. 
 
Resignations 
Motion by Dodd, second by Garetson to accept the resignations of Todd 
Kreckman, Larry Messer and Kirk Konkel from the Park and Recreation 
Board. Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 



Page 4 of 4 

Motion by Dodd, second by Maass to accept the resignation of Douglas 
Varvil-Weld from the Library Board.  Motion carried unanimously on call of 
roll. 
 
Appointment 
Motion by Dodd, second by Maass to approve the appointment of Brenda 
Blohm to the Library Board.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 
Mayor’s Comments 
The Portage Pride group has help coordinate clean-ups in Collipp-Worden  
and Pauquette Parks for Earth Day on April 22nd. 
 
Ald. Klapper informed the council that the informational signs on the Canal  
will be renovated. 
 
Arbor Day is April 25th and the 8th graders will be planting trees in  
Sanborn and Sunset Parks. 
 
The Business Improvement District Board and Downtown Portage, Inc.  
are working together.  The Mercantile will soon have a new business,  
Artesian Foody. 
 
Mayor Tierney was pleased to see that all aldermanic seats will be filled  
as a result of the election; but voiced disappointment with the voter  
turnout. 
 
Reorganization of the council will be Tuesday, April 15th.  Council  
orientation will be April 23rd. 

 
City Administrator’s Report 
The city and county have been meeting monthly to discuss topics of 
mutual benefit.  The city has also been meeting with the school district and 
area towns as well to increase communication and cooperation.  Boundary 
agreements are being worked on with the surrounding towns. 
 
The outgoing members of the council were thanked for their service. 
 

10. Adjournment 
Motion by Oszman, second by Hamre to adjourn.  Motion carried 
unanimously on call of roll at 8:08 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC 
City Clerk 



City of Portage 
Airport Commission Meeting 

Thursday, April 10, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 
City Municipal Building, 115 West Pleasant Street 

Conference Room One 
 
 

Members present:  Rita Maass, Chairperson; Carolyn Hamre, Barry Erath, Jeff 
Garetson, David Tesch 
 
Others present: Administrator Murphy, Manager Poppy and Bill Welsh 
 
 

1. Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of minutes of previous meeting 

 
Motion by Garetson, second by Tesch to approve the minutes from 12/12/13. 
Motion passed 5 to 0 on call of the roll. 

 
3. Discussion and possible action on Revised Land Lease Agreement with Rex 

Taylor. 
 

Murphy summarized changes to the Lease Agreement with Rex Taylor. 
Specifically, the rental rates were revised as follows: 
Section 2 Term: Initial term of 10 years with optional 5-year renewal terms. 
Section 11 Rent is $0.10/sf for initial term (10 yrs); $0.13/sf for 1st 5-year 
renewal and $0.16/sf for 2nd 5-year renewal. Section 20 Subordination 
Clause: a provision was added should the airport close by FAA order then the 
lease shall be terminated. 
 
Murphy explained that Taylor’s Attorney J. Gerlach sent correspondence 
stating their agreement to the revised lease rates (and payment of $200 
annual maintenance fee). Discussion occurred relative to Use of Leased 
Premises (Sect 9) however no changes were made.  
 
Motion by Hamre, second by Gaertson to accept the revised Lease 
Agreement with Taylor dated 3/27/14. Motion passed 5 to 0 on call of the roll. 
 

4. Manager’s Report. 
 
Poppy reported that the PAPI inspection flight was completed and approved. 
Final cost was $1219.85 less than agreement therefore the City will receive a 
refund. The terminal furnace failed. Poppy obtained 2 quotes for replacement 
with either an 80% or 90% efficiency furnace for costs ranging from $1575 to 
$2670.  Poppy will finalize quotes for consideration at next meeting. The ALP 



was revised and sent to BOA for final review, City expects to receive final 
approval shortly. 

 
5. Adjournment 

 
Motion by Garetson, second by Tesch to adjourn. Motion carried 5 to 0 on call 
of the roll at 6:21 pm 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Shawn Murphy, City Administrator 
 



City of Portage 
Finance/Administration Committee Meeting 

Monday, April 10, 2014, 6:30 p.m.   
City Municipal Building, 115 West Pleasant Street 

Conference Room One 
Minutes 

 
Present: Rick Dodd, Chairperson; Jeff Garetson, Martin Havlovic, Doug Klapper, Rita 
Maass 
 
Also present:  Finance Director Jean Mohr 
 
1. Roll call 

Chairperson Dodd called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 

2. Approval of minutes from March 10, 2014. 
Motion by Klapper, second by Maass to approve minutes from the March 10, 
2014 meeting.  Motion carried 4-0-1 by a call of roll with Havlovic abstaining.  
 

3. Discussion and possible recommendation on claims. 
The committee reviewed the total claims of $6,762,176.74; including 
$5,840,222.78 related to tax payments paid to other jurisdictions. 
Motion by Maass, second by Havlovic to approve claims in the amount of 
$6,762,176.74.  Motion carried unanimously by a call of roll. 
 
 

4. Adjournment 
Motion by Havlovic, second by Maass, to adjourn.  Motion carried unanimously 
on a call of roll at 6:32 p.m. 

 
Jean Mohr 
Finance Director 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 14-019 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO KENNETH A. EBNETER 
 
 

WHEREAS, Kenneth A. Ebneter has served as the District 1 Alderperson for the City of 

Portage from April 2008 to April 2014; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Portage wishes to recognize and congratulate Kenneth A. 

Ebneter for his service and efforts on behalf of the City of Portage; and  

WHEREAS, during his terms of office, Kenneth A. Ebneter served on the following 

committees:  Finance/Administration Committee; Human Resources Committee; Legislative and 

Regulatory Committee; Cable TV Commission; Community Development Block Grant 

Committee; and Columbia County Economic Development Corporation Board; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Portage has benefited from his involvement and appreciates his 

service, dedication and commitment to furthering the quality of life for the residents of the City of 

Portage. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Portage 

that the Common Council on behalf of the employees and citizens of the City of Portage 

commend Kenneth A. Ebneter for his time spent in dedicated service to the City of Portage, and 

to extend sincere thanks for his commitment to the City of Portage and all his efforts on behalf 

of the City of Portage. 

 DATED this 15th day of April, 2014. 

      ______________________________ 
      W.F. “Bill” Tierney, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 

Resolution requested by: 
Common Council 



RESOLUTION NO. 14-020 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO JEFF GARETSON 
 
 

WHEREAS, Jeff Garetson has served as the District 2 Alderperson for the City of 

Portage from April 2010 to April 2014; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Portage wishes to recognize and congratulate Jeff Garetson for 

his service and efforts on behalf of the City of Portage; and  

WHEREAS, during his terms of office, Jeff Garetson served on the following 

committees:  Finance/Administration Committee; Human Resources Committee; Legislative and 

Regulatory Committee; Municipal Services and Utilities Committee, serving as Chairperson the 

past two years; Airport Commission; Board of Review; Community Development Block Grant 

Committee; and Steering Committee for Veterans Memorial Field; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Portage has benefited from his involvement and appreciates his 

service, dedication and commitment to furthering the quality of life for the residents of the City of 

Portage. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Portage 

that the Common Council on behalf of the employees and citizens of the City of Portage 

commend Jeff Garetson for his time spent in dedicated service to the City of Portage, and to 

extend sincere thanks for his commitment to the City of Portage and all his efforts on behalf of 

the City of Portage. 

 DATED this 15th day of April, 2014. 

      ______________________________ 
      W.F. “Bill” Tierney, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 

Resolution requested by: 
Common Council 



RESOLUTION NO. 14-021 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO FRANK MILLER 
 
 

WHEREAS, Frank Miller has served as the District 5 Alderperson for the City of Portage 

from April 2012 to April 2014; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Portage wishes to recognize and congratulate Frank Miller for his 

service and efforts on behalf of the City of Portage; and  

WHEREAS, during his term of office, Frank Miller served on the following committees:  

Human Resources Committee; Legislative and Regulatory Committee; Municipal Services and 

Utilities Committee; Cable TV Commission; Columbia County Economic Development 

Corporation Board; and Community Development Authority; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Portage has benefited from his involvement and appreciates his 

service, dedication and commitment to furthering the quality of life for the residents of the City of 

Portage. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Portage 

that the Common Council on behalf of the employees and citizens of the City of Portage 

commend Frank Miller for his time spent in dedicated service to the City of Portage, and to 

extend sincere thanks for his commitment to the City of Portage and all his efforts on behalf of 

the City of Portage. 

 DATED this 15th day of April, 2014. 

      ______________________________ 
      W.F. “Bill” Tierney, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 

Resolution requested by: 
Common Council 



RESOLUTION NO. 14-022 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO CAROLYN HAMRE 
 
 

WHEREAS, Carolyn Hamre has served as the District 7 Alderperson for the City of 

Portage from April 2012 to April 2014; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Portage wishes to recognize and congratulate Carolyn Hamre for 

her service and efforts on behalf of the City of Portage; and  

WHEREAS, during her term of office, Carolyn Hamre served on the following 

committees:  Finance/Administration Committee; Legislative and Regulatory Committee; 

Municipal Services and Utilities Committee; Airport Commission; and Community Development 

Block Grant Committee; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Portage has benefited from her involvement and appreciates her 

service, dedication and commitment to furthering the quality of life for the residents of the City of 

Portage. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Portage 

that the Common Council on behalf of the employees and citizens of the City of Portage 

commend Carolyn Hamre for her time spent in dedicated service to the City of Portage, and to 

extend sincere thanks for her commitment to the City of Portage and all her efforts on behalf of 

the City of Portage. 

 DATED this 15th day of April, 2014. 

      ______________________________ 
      W.F. “Bill” Tierney, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 

Resolution requested by: 
Common Council 



RESOLUTION NO. 14-023 
 

RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO CITY COUNCIL OPERATION 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Portage is bound by the 

Rules of Procedures, as set forth in detail in Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances 

of the City of Portage, such ordinances covering the council procedure and/or 

organization; 

 AND WHEREAS, at the annual reorganizational meeting of the Common 

Council on the 3rd Tuesday of April, as established by State law, it becomes 

necessary to reaffirm Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Portage 

in detail; 

 AND WHEREAS, in order to save time and money and to avoid publishing 

such ordinance in detail, it is now the decision of the Common Council that they 

adopt such Rules by Resolution, as previously amended; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common 

Council of the City of Portage that the council for the years 2014-2015 does 

hereby adopt Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Portage as it 

has been printed in full, subject to any further amendment thereto, thus 

reaffirming said ordinance in detail, copies of such having been attached hereto 

and made a part hereof by reference. 

 BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the 

City of Portage that they shall, and are hereby bound, by Chapter 2 of the Code 

of Ordinances for the ensuing year, subject to any further amendment thereto. 

DATED this 15th day of April, 2014. 

 

      __________________________ 
      W.F. “Bill” Tierney, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
Resolution requested by: 
City Clerk 
































































































































	Agenda
	5. Public Hearing 14.04.10
	5. Minutes 14.04.10
	6A. Airport Commission, 14.04.10
	7A. Finance/Administration Committee, 14.04.10
	8A. Resolution No 14-019
	8B. Resolution No 14-020
	8C. Resolution No 14-021
	8D. Resolution No 14-022
	3A. Resolution 14-023
	Add'l Ordinances - Updates to preceding ordinances
	Mayoral Appointments



